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September 1, 2005

TO: CO-CHAIRPERSONS, MEMBERS, AND STAFF
OF THE GENETICALLY MODIFIED ORGANISMS
(GMO) STUDY COMMITTEE

FROM: DOUG ADKISSON,
LEGISLATIVE SERVICES AGENCY

RE: FIRST MEETING NOTICE: OCTOBER 21, 2005
AND COMMITTEE INFORMATION

Date, Time, and Place

The first meeting of the Genetically Modified Organisms (GMO)
Study Committee has been scheduled for Friday October 21, 2005
beginning at 10:00 a.m. in Room 22 of the Capitol.

Committee Membership

Senator Gaskill, Co-chairperson
Senator Rielly, Co-chairperson
Senator Bolkcom

Senator Courtney

Senator Johnson

Senator Miller

Representative Greiner, Co-chairperson
Representative De Boef

Representative Mertz

Representative Struyk

Representative Whitaker

Meeting Days

The Committee is authorized to hold meetings on two days.

Committee Charge
The Committee is charged to review issues regarding the use of

genetically modified organisms in agricultural production.

Of course please do not hesitate to contact me if you have
comments or questions regarding the meeting.






